From: OAR of Arlington, Alexandria, and Falls Church <sku@oaronline.org>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:36 PM
To:
Subject: RSVP Now to OAR's 16th Annual Liberation Celebration - you don't want to miss

it!

OAR

RSVP Today!
OAR's 16th Annual Liberation Celebration Virtual Event
Wednesday, April 24, 2024, 8-9am
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Annual Virtudl Libertion
Celebration 2024

Wednesday, April 24, 2024, 8:00 AM (EST)




Only ONE week left - RSVP Now!

You don't want to miss out on OAR’s 16th Annual Liberation
Celebration virtual event! Inviting you and your loved ones to Kick off your
morning with OAR for an uplifting event filled with music, joy, love, and
liberation. This year is particularly special as OAR commemorates its 50th
anniversary. Come celebrate the community's support and the journey we
are on with OAR participants and their families. We look forward to seeing
you next week.

Event Details:

When: Wednesday, April 24, 2024, 8am (EST)
Where: Virtual Event (Zoom)
RSVP (required): https://bit.ly/oarcelebrate2024
Additional Details: If you can't tune into the live event but would still like
to receive details about the event, please still RSVP!

Click to RSVP

SUPPORT OAR

1. Make a monetary donation to OAR by clicking here

2. Donate Target and/or Amazon gift cards in increments of $10 each for OAR
participants

3. Shop on our Amazon Wish List: OAR's Amazon Wish List

4. Donate through United Way designation #8078 (additional fees by UW are applied
and come out of your donation)

5. Donate through CFC designation #26226 (additional fees by CFC are applied)

6. Give from your retirement accounts. Please use our legal name and EIN ID #54-
1024562.

7. Add OAR to your will to have your legacy and love for OAR continue.

8. Host a fundraiser: On Facebook, for a special occasion. Reach out and we will walk
you through it.

9. Follow us @OARJustice on our social media channels

10. Attend a free 1-hour virtual OAR Tour or an OAR Event and bring your friends:

hitp://oaronline.org/oar-tours-upcoming-events/

MORE ABOUT OAR

OAR is a community-based nonprofit organization that envisions a safe & thriving community where
those impacted by the legal system enjoy equal civil & human rights. Through our Upstream work,
we are confronting & dismantling individual racism & racism in the legal system & across all systems.
Our Downstream work allows us to be on the journey with individuals returning from incarceration &
their families. We also offer alternative sentencing options (including community service) and
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diversion programs so people can avoid the trauma of incarceration & instead help the community
thrive.

OAR is a collective, non-dominant, decolonizing, pro-Black, racially just, radically joyful, deeply loving,
come as you are, liberated organization that puts participants first. We center authentic and fully
engaged relationships with all members of the OAR community.

Our Contact Information Follow OAR on Social Media!
OAR of Arlington, Alexandria and Falls

Church
1400 N. Uhle Street G @ @ e 0

Suite 704

Arlington, VA 22201
703-228-7030, info@oaronline.org
http://www.OARonline.org

OAR Walk-In Hours
Monday - Friday | 10:30am-12:00pm,
1:00pm-3:00pm
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